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DATE: July 12, 2004
TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp) C‘;) .
RE: Docket No. 020945-SU — Application for transfer of Certificate No. 473-S in

Highlands County from Creola, Inc. to Francis I Utility, L.L.C.

Please add the attached letter from Mr. William Korp to the docket file.
Please note that the original and one copy of the letter are attached.
Thank you.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Vining)
Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger)
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William R. Korp
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

Board Certified Real Estate Attorney

Writer’s Direct Line: (941) 364-2735

240 South Pineapple Avenue Direct E-mail: wkorp@abelband.com
Sarasota, FLL 34236

TEL 941-366-6660 Please refer to our file number: 11921-1
FAX 941-366-3999

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 49948, Sarasota, FL 34230-6948
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July 2, 2004

Mr. Frank Seidman

Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc.
8130 Mahan Street

Tallahassee, FL 32309

Re:  Francis I Amenities; Filing of #020945

Dear Frank:

- Enclosed is the Application for Transfer of Wastewater Certificate No. 473-S' prepared by
Regulatory Consultants, Inc. Also enclosed is a copy of from Stephanie Clapp of the Public
Service Commission dated January 22, 2004.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may or if I can provide you with
anything further. I look forward to working with you in this matter.

Sincerely,

ABEL, BAND, RUSSELL, COLLIER,
PITCHFORD & GORDON, CHARTERED

William R. Kofp

WRK:Francisl_Seidman_ltr
Enclosures

via Federal Express

cc: Stephanie Clapp
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